
White stag 1997 

junior leader training course 
 
 
 

TO:  Derek Wouden                                                                            April 14, 1997 
 
FROM:  Chuck Sparks, ASM 970 
 
RE:  Staff Fees 
 
 
As a staff member for White Stag you have taken on many responsibilities.  One of 
those responsibilities was pay your own way on certain items.  The expectation was for 
all staff fees to be paid by our February development weekend.   As we approach our 
April weekend we still do not have your fees.   
 
Mr. DeBlois and I will remind you that a Scout is thrifty.  Therefore please bring the 
necessary fees to our development weekend of April 18-20.  If there is some hardship or 
other reason for your late payment, please advise Mr. DeBlois or myself so we can 
make some accommodation. 
 
Staff fees due are: 

Meals   $25.00 
Beret   $10.00 
Nametag  $ 3.00 
Council Strip  $ 1.50 each 
Position Patch $ 3.00 each 
T-Shirts  $ 4.00 each 

The $25.00 meal fee is mandatory, but all other fees are optional. 
 
Thank you for you cooperation and attention to this matter 
 
In the White Stag Spirit, 
 
 
 
 
Chuck Sparks, ASM 970 

 


